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CCA Official Filing:
9/9/02******xx 3:43 PM****x****Marguerite Lockard **¥*¥x¥x]

Marguerite Lockard / A ‘/é B 10 M

From: Jackie Schindler N\
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 3:18 PM b 03%9
To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Patty Christensen

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/9/02 3:14:00 PM

Docket Number: 020596-TX and 020597-TX

Filename / Path: see below

The following Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:

Docket No. 020596-TX
File No. 0205960r.pac

PAA Order Imposing Penalty and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees, or Canceling Alternative
Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate

Docket No. 020597-TX
File No. 020597or.pac

PAA Order Imposing Penalties, Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees and Requiring Information
in Accordance with Rule 25-24.835, FAC, or Canceling Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Certificate

Thanks!
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1 0/7,02*************1 1 44 AM *************M atl l da Sanders**************1

Matilda Sanders /37@— Co
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2002 11:43 AM 2
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/7/02 11:40:00 AM

Docket Number: 020596-TX and 020597-TX

Filename / Path: 020596c0.pac and 020597co.pac

Consummating Orders the above referenced dockets have been moved to gc orders for issuance - thanks
is




